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From:

To: Planning

Subject: Listed building consent application NYM/2020/0061/new
Date: 18 February 2020 22:46:39

Attachments: DESIGN and access statement 2020.docx

Dear Mrs Strangeway

Thank you for your letter of 4th February.

Attached is a heritage, design and access statement as requested.

I can confirm that the scale for the plan titled 'proposed fence and gate' is 1:10. The On the plan titled ‘proposed
stair rail and profiles’, the scale of the profiles is 1:1. The stair rail is not drawn to scale. However, | can confirm
that they will be of the same height as the existing stair rails.

An application for planning permission will be submitted in the next day or two.

Regards

Greg Rubin



DESIGN & ACCESS STATEMENT.

SHIRLEY HOUSE, SUNNY PLACE, ROBIN HOODS BAY



1.0. REQUIREMENT.

There is a requirement to submit a Design & Access Statement with this Planning Application because the building concerned is a Listed Building.

The D&A Statement has been prepared in accordance with requirements of DGLC Circular 01/2006 and guidance offered in the CABE publication ‘Design and access statements’.



2.00. DESIGN PROCESS.



2.10. ASSESSMENT



2.11. Physical Context.

Shirley House is set in the historic coastal village of Robin Hoods Bay. The most apparent feature of the locality is that the property is only accessible on foot due to the narrow and stepped street leading from the main access road.

The house itself dates from c. 1651 and was revamped in the Georgian period. Accommodation is composed of four storeys which include a basement and attic. The external walls are built of stone and the roof covering is of clay pantiles. Window frames are vertical sliding sash and the doors are both made of timber.  The property was extensively restored in 2018.



2.12. Social & Economic Context.

The property is a contributor of the 'urban shadow' of the village and will remain so.

Economically, that the property remains and is refurbished,

a). Contributes invaluably to the viability of Robin Hoods Bay as a community

b). That the boundary to the public footpath is a safe structure

b). Retains the historic asset for future generations to enjoy.



2.13 Planning Policies.

a). The property is shown to be in the Robin Hoods Bay Conservation Area. (NYMNP website).

b). The Conservation Area is subject to Article 4 (2) Direction.

c). There is no appraisal for the Conservation Area available on the Planning Authority's website.



3.0 INVOLVEMENT:

Pre-application with Local Planning Authority.



4.00. EVALUATION & DESIGN.

The works are to a Listed Building and therefore consistent with the legislation affecting such buildings.

Design has followed a process which is consistent with the character of the building.

Stylistically, the design references the oldest available (Victorian) depiction of the exterior appearance.



5.00. LAYOUT:

Height of fence and stair rails will be as existing. The existing single gate is 125cm wide and obstructs access to the sunken yard when open. It will be replaced by a double gate of the same overall width.



6.00. SCALE:

Unaltered.



7.00. LANDSCAPING:

As existing.



10.00. APPEARANCE:

Improved due to proposed maintenance.



11.00. ACCESS.

11.01. The property is an existing building and is located in an area where both vehicular and pedestrian access is limited by the narrowness of thoroughfares and the steepness of terrain.



END
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